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INTEGRATED PROPERTY SOLUTIONS

4" May 2016

Mr Dawid van Wyk

Cape Agulhas Municipality

PO Box 51,

Bredasdorp,

7280

Copy to: Hannes van Biljon, Ms Nelita Viljoen, Supply Chain Management.

Dear Sirs,
Re: Extension of the MetVal license agreement to DDP Valuers

This letter serves to formally request that the MetVal software license agreement for Cape Agulhas
Municipality be extended tc DDP Valuers, as the appointed valuation service providers for the
General Valuation project. DDP will require the use of the software system and your data base at their

project offices,

Please sign this letter as confirmation of the authorization and return same to our offices for our

records.

We look forward to hearing from your regarding the above at your earliest convenience.,

(8
Yours faithfully DATED at %mﬁalg this W "day of 2016
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fes

JANET CHANNING LICENSEE

Managing Director on behalf of the Cape Agulhas Municipality
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